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INDIANA PUBLIC RETIREMENT SYSTEM ONE NORTH CAPITOL, SUITE 001 A INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204

Name of Agency or Office: INPRS
Name of Recipient: Benjamin Fair
Title of Recipient:  Senior Investment Analyst — Private Markets

Brief Description of Item Solicited, Accepted, or Received: dinner provided on 10/25; breakfast and lunch
provided on 10/26

Date of Receipt: 10/25/17 —10/26/17
Name of Donor: Vista Equity Partners

Donor’s Address: Four Embarcadero Center
San Francisco, CA 94111

Nature of Business Relationship with Agency: Vista Equity Partners is a Private Equity manager for INPRS and
we have committed approximately $80 Million between two of their funds.

State Why Acceptance is in the Public Interest: INPRS has a fiduciary responsibility to monitor our
investments; therefore, attendance at the Vista Equity Partners LPAC and Annual Meeting is imperative for us

to satisfy our fiduciary %embers and retirees, / /
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Maust be filed with the Ethics Commission within thirty days of event or receipt of item, whichever comes first.




Croft, Celeste

. ]
From: Abshire, Mary
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Croft, Celeste
Subject: qgift waivers
Attachments: 20171109130405089.pdf
Hi Celeste,

I have two more gift waivers for you to review.
Thank you, and have a great weekend!

MARY ABSHIRE

Legal Assistant

One North Capitol, Suite 001

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: (317) 233-4139

mabshire@inprs.in.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email and any attachments may be covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.8.C.882510-2521, and may contain privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you should not review, use, disclose, distribute, copy,
or forward this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete/destroy any and all copies of the original message. Thank you.

Pursuant to IC 5-10.5-6-4 except for member names and years of service, INPRS
membership and member records are confidential. In accordance with the Fair Information
Practices Act and 35 IAC 1.2-1-5, the requested information is being provided to your
agency for use as a legitimate business necessity in order for you to carry out your agency’s
statutory functions. Confidential information must remain confidential and cannot be used
for any other purpose without the express written consent of INPRS.

————— Original Message-----

From: copier@inprs.in.gov [mailto:copler@inprs.in.govj
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 1:04 PM

To: Abshire, Mary <MAbshire@inprs.in.gov>

Subject: Message from "RNP0O026737F3C96"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026737F3C96" (MP C5503).
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